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From: Stephanie Craig

To: Stephanie Craig; Lisa Griggs; Colbie Van Eynde

Subject: Meeting Minutes and Save the Date: NW Native Adolescent Health Alliance
Date: Monday, March 29, 2010 2:07:34 PM

Attachments: 2010 RB Native Health Alliance - Spokane.docx

Hello -

Thank you to those who were able to attend our February meeting of the NW Native Adolescent
Health Alliance, jointly held in conjunction with the NW Tribal Cancer Coalition! The meeting was
attended by over 45 attendees, representing the NW tribes, state health departments, and
partnering tribal and non-tribal organizations. It was a wonderful meeting.

Alliance Agenda Items Included.:
e We discussed and prioritized technology-based health resources for Al/AN youth.
O Priorities included internet-based educational skill-building tools, a comprehensive
multimedia health website, and a youth-friendly health text messaging service.
0 Since our last meeting, NPAIHB has obtained funding to begin developing these tools!
e We began to discuss and select appropriate products and messages for a regional Suicide
Prevention Social Marketing Campaign.
e We discussed the development of a Regional Substance Abuse Action Plan, and began to
prioritize regional prevention issues and activities.

Please save the date for upcoming meetings of the NW Native Adolescent Health Alliance. We
will continue to discuss these and other important adolescent health topics.

e Tuesday, May ath — Adolescent Alliance Dinner, 6:00pm — 8pm, Dinner provided.
Spokane Tribe, Northern Quest Resort and Casino
(The meeting will be held in conjunction with a NPAIHB Risky Business Training; Meeting
agenda and RSVP materials are attached.)

e Tuesday, June 8th — Adolescent Alliance Dinner, 6:00pm — 8pm, Dinner provided.
Klamath Tribe, TBD
(The meeting will be held in conjunction with the Oregon 9 Tribes Prevention Meeting)

e September — WA State, Location, Date and Time TBD
If you have a tribal meeting/training scheduled during the month of September in Washington,
and would like to collaborate, please let us know!

e December 14" or 15" — Date and Time TBD
NPAIHB Offices, Portland, OR
(The meeting will be held in conjunction with the Oregon 9 Tribes Prevention Meeting)

Please let me know if you would like to know more about any of the agenda items covered at the
last meeting, or if you would like to collaborate on or provide agenda items for upcoming
meetings.
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Event RSVP








[  ] Tuesday May 4th - Risky Business


	8:30 – 4:30 (Lunch provided at noon)


Northern Quest Resort and Casino


	


[  ] Tuesday May 4th NPAIHB Native Adolescent Health Alliance Dinner


Time: 6:00pm – 8pm, Dinner provided. 


Northern Quest Resort and Casino


			


Name:





			


Tribe/Organization:





			


Address:





			


City:                                                                             State:                                              Zip Code:





			


E-mail:





			


Phone:
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Limited hotel and mileage scholarships are available to NW Tribal


representatives. Please contact Lisa Griggs at (503) 228-4185 or
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Tribal Health Directors, CHRs, health educators,
nurses
,
 and others involved in community health education
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Risky Business Training Agenda


9:00     	Welcome, Introductions, Ice Breakers


9:30     	Setting the Stage with Regional Data 


10:00   	Cancer


11:00   	 Diabetes, Fitness & Nutrition


12:00  		Working Lunch (provided) 



1:00     	Unintentional Injury Prevention


2:00     	Suicide Prevention


3:00     	STDs, Health Technologies, and Sexting


4:00    	 	Closing Evaluations, Travel Reports


4:15     	Adjourn 


ROTATING TOPICS:


Tobacco, Diabetes, Cancer Control,


Sexually Transmitted Diseases,


MCH, Immunizations, Suicide Prevention,


Access to American Indian Recovery (AAIR)


Other Hot Topics - What’s New in the Field?!


For more information please contact:


Project Red Talon – Lisa Griggs @ lgriggs@npaihb.org
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Native Adolescent Health Alliance 


Meeting Agenda


Tuesday, May 4th – Adolescent Alliance Dinner, 6:00pm – 8pm


(Dinner provided)


Spokane Tribe, Northern Quest Resort and Casino


(This meeting will be held in conjunction with a NPAIHB Risky Business Training)





· Welcome, Blessing, Introductions





· Goals and Objectives








· Discuss and select Social Marketing products and messages for a regional suicide prevention campaign.



· Discuss the development of technology-based health resources targeting AI/AN youth, including a health website, videos, and a health text messaging service.








· Next Meeting





Dates and Site TBD

















Help share, discuss, and prioritize effective prevention strategies for 


Tribes in OR, WA, and ID. NPAIHB has funding to develop 


suicide, STD/HIV, and substance prevention programs.
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We look forward to seeing you there!
_=S=_

Stephanie Craig Rushing, MPH, PhD(c)
Project Director - NW Tribal EpiCenter

Northwest Portland Area Indian Health Board
2121 SW Broadway, Suite 300, Portland, Oregon 97201
ph: (503) 416-3290

fax: (503) 228-8182

scraig@npaihb.org

www.NPAIHB.org



http://www.npaihb.org/



